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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 1:00 PM
To: Dickey, Maryanne

Subject: FW: Rejected filing re - W10000055521

Please assist.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafl. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,
DOS _Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Diane Treharne [mailto:diane@yorkmarathon.com)
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Rejected filing re - W10000055521

I sent in the paperwork again and it went through and we now have a P10000099207 assigned to us.
When reviewing the Director detail, I noticed that the treasurer's name was entered-incorrectly. It should
be Melanie Trehame as per the articles I sent. How do I get this corrected?

Also the EIN is 27-4016690

Thank you,

Diane

YORK MANAGEMENT
MARATHON REALTY GROUP
375 Interstate Boulevard

Sarasota Florida 34240
941-371-4454 941-371-4484 - fax
www. yorkmarathon.com

On Wed, Dec 1, 2010 at 10:20 AM, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:
Copied below is the letter that has been mailed to you about this. If

you have any questions, please call the number shown in the letter

below.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
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Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The
Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer, Dawn K., Roberts, Florida Interim
Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http./survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

November 30, 2010

DIANE TREHARNE
1010 MEADOW BREEZE LANE

SARASOTA, FL 34240

SUBJECT: SK PROPERTIES INC.

“Ref. Number: W10000055521

We have received your document for SK PROPERTIES INC. and your
check(s) totaling $70.00. However, the enclosed document has
not been filed and is being returned for the following

correction(s):

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is
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the same as, or it is not distinguishable from the name of an
administratively dissolved/revoked entity. Names of
administratively dissolved/revoked entities are not available
for one year from the date of adminyistrative
dissolution/revocation unless the dissolved/revoked entity
provides the Department of State with an affidavit or letter
stating that they have no intention of reinstating, therefore,

releasing the name for use to another entity.

Adding "of Florida" or "Florida" to the end of a name is not

acceptable.

An effective date may be added to the Articles of Incorporation |

if a 2011 date is needed, otherwise the date of receipt will be
the file date. A separate article must be added to the Articles

of Incorporation for the effective date.

Please return the corrected original and one copy of your
document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60 days or

your filing will be considered abandoned.

—_
T

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your

document, please call (850) 245-6928.

Tim Burch

Regulatory Specialist 11 Letter Number: 510A00027794
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New Filing Section

www.sunbiz.org

Division of Corporations - P.Q. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida

32314

----- Original Message-----

From: Diane Treharne [mailto:diane@yorkmarathon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 10:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Rejected filing re - W10000055521

Hi,

1 have been trying to register a new corporation and mailed in the
articles and have been checking the internet to see when things go
through so I can get a bank account, but I noticed that it says
rejected. What did [ do wrong?

W10000055521 SK Properties Inc.

Diane Treharne
941-371-4454
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